## GREAT BASIN COLLEGE STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

## MINUTES DATE: 11/18/2022 TIME: 11 AM

#### VIDEO OR TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CONNECTION FROM THE MEETING SITE TO: SGA Office Leonard Center, GREAT BASIN COLLEGE CAMPUS, ELKO 1500 College Parkway

A VIDEO CONFERENCE CONNECTION WILL BE MADE FROM THE MEETING SITE TO GRISWOLD HALL, GREAT BASIN COLLEGE CAMPUS, ELKO LOCATED AT 1500 COllege Parkway. IN THE EVENT THE VIDEO CONFERENCE CONNECTION IS NOT FUNCTIONING, A TELECONFERENCE CONNECTION WILL BE MADE AVAILABLE.

THE PUBLIC MAY ATTEND THE MEETING AND PROVIDE PUBLIC COMMENT AT THIS SITE. IN PERSON ATTENDANCE MAY BE LIMITED IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPROVED CAPACITY AND SOCIAL DISTANCING GUIDELINES FOR ELKO COUNTY, AND SUBJECT TO GBC COVID-19 PROTOCOLS AND POLICY. PUBLIC COMMENT MAY ALSO BE SUBMITTED VIA ONLINE BY EMAILING <u>SGA@GBCNV.EDU</u>. COMMENTS MUST BE RECEIVED BY 5 PM PST THE DAY PRIOR TO THE MEETING. MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WISHING TO VIEW OR ATTEND THE MEETING MAY DO SO VIA ZOOM AT

https://gbcnv-edu.zoom.us/j/89285042663?pwd=Qk5JRm13SjExZWkweXQ2ZzZXWEpIdz09

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER AT: 11:01 AM

### 1. ROLL CALL:

## EXECUTIVE BOARD

PRESIDENT: ZACH STAMP	PRESENT
VICE PRESIDENT: JAMES MACGREGOR	PRESENT
SECRETARY: JONELLE HARLAN	PRESENT
STUDENT ADVOCATE: RYAN HATHAWAY	PRESENT

#### SENATORS

<b>BATTLE MOUNTAIN</b> VACANT	
ELKO SANDRO CASTILLO ADRIENNE COOK ASH FAYAL KARISSA GURR MARY MILLICAN	PRESENT ABSENT PRESENT PRESENT PRESENT
ONLINE CATHY COLE DENIELLE KIRKMAN	ABSENT PRESENT
<b>ELY</b> VACANT	
PAHRUMP SOFIA POULIS	PRESENT

ALLY VANHOLDER	PRESENT
WINNEMUCCA JOSE HUANTE ASHLEY SALGADO	PRESENT PRESENT

# <u>GUESTS</u>

NAME	TITLE
ASHLEE JENKINS	WINNEMUCCA - ADMIN ASSISTANT

## 2. PUBLIC COMMENT

None.

#### 3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Vice President MacGregor motioned for approval of the agenda for 11/18/2022. Senator Salgado seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

#### 4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Secretary Harlan motioned for approval of the minutes for 11/4/2022. Secretary Kirkman seconded.

ABSTENTIONS: None

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

### 5. PRESIDENT'S REPORT

President Stamp mentioned the following:

- Wished everyone a nice holiday break for Thanksgiving.
- Thanked Senator Castillo for his extra work during International Week.
- Asked everyone to submit their last minute agenda requests.

## 6. VICE PRESIDENTS REPORT

Vice President MacGregor mentioned the following:

• Finals week is sneaking up, make sure to rest up during the holiday to finish out the semester strong.

# 7. SECRETARY'S REPORT

Secretary Harlan mentioned the following:

• She is excited about the SGA apparel that will be rolling out at the end of the year.

# **INFORMATION**

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

**INFORMATION** 

INFORMATION

INFORMATION

INFORMATION

Student Advocate Hathaway mentioned the following:

- December 7 there will be a cultural fair celebrating different holidays around the world.
- Any SGA members that can volunteer can contact Ryan to help with the event.
- NO MEETING 11/25/22
- Agenda requests need to be submitted ASAP so they can get approved in time.
  - Opening week is coming up Elko has multiple requests in for the next meeting but volunteers would be great.

9. SENATOR REPORTS	INFORMATION
BATTLE MOUNTAIN	NONE.
ELKO	Senator Fayal will be participating in the NV statewide NSHE program for fostered youth that are continuing their education. Would like feedback to promote scholarships that are not used. Students are not aware of them and so they are unclaimed.
	Senator Gurr has submitted an agenda request for next week.
	Senator Millican would like to work on an agenda request for volleyball or basketball. She mentioned that she did not know there were scholarships available.
ONLINE	Senator Kirkman had nothing to report.
ELY	NONE.
PAHRUMP	Senator Poulis would like to plan an event with Senator Vanholder
	Senator Vanholder would like to meet up with Amanda about some of her ideas to submit a request for an event.
WINNEMUCCA	Senator Salgado is getting into the spirit of Christmas and looking forward to the Christmas event coming up.
	Senator Huante has submitted an agenda request for a Christmas event. He mentioned a common scholarship that is used from unclaimed scholarships.

### **10. GBC LIGHTING EVENT**

### FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Senator Huante is requesting funding for wreaths, projectors, power strips, and lights to decorate the Winnemucca center campus. Senator Huante requests \$500 for supplies (non-food and non-prize items) and \$0 for food and prizes.

Senator Fayal motions to approve the GBC Lighting Event. Secretary Harlan seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

### 11. SGA APPAREL

## INFORMATION

Student Advocate Hathaway has designed apparel for Student Government that he would like to share with the group. Funding has already been approved making this item, information only. Ryan has asked that everyone email him with their mailing address and size they would like. The apparel should be here by the end of December.

### 12. GBC WINTER FESTIVAL - ELKO

Student Advocate Hathaway would like to request funding for the GBC Winter Festival. Funding will be used for a DJ, supplies, advertising, and artifacts from around the world. During the event there will be Elko High School Choraliers performance, John Rice Theater group, a tribal performance, the Elf movie showing, multiple food trucks, and items for purchase. Student Advocate Hathaway requests \$700 for supplies (non-food and non-prize items) and \$0 for food and prizes.

Vice President MacGregor motions to approve the GBC Winter Festival Event. Senator Fayal seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

### 13. TABLECLOTHS

#### FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Student Life would like to make a purchase for tablecloths at each location. Currently there are only around 1-2 table cloths (some have 0) at each location. We would like to request funding for 15-20 tablecloths for 8ft tables. The tablecloths will eventually be branded with a GBC logo for each center. Student Advocate Hathaway requests \$350 for supplies (non-food and non-prize items) and \$0 for food and prizes.

Senator Kirkman motions to approve Tablecloths. Secretary Harlan seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

### 14. RIBBON RIDDLES

Senator Fayal would like to hang colored ribbons around campus inside the buildings, when a student finds a ribbon they can bring it to the faculty/staff of that building and answer a riddle to receive a Christmas present. This event will continue on through the month of December instead of a single day event. Senator Fayal requests \$100 for supplies (non-food and non-prize items) and \$500 for food and prizes.

Vice President MacGregor motions to approve Ribbon Riddles. Senator Salgado seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

### **13. PUBLIC COMMENT**

NONE.

MEETING ADJOURNED AT:

11:48 AM

DATE: 12/2/22

PRESIDENTS SIGNATURE:

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

**INFORMATION** 

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION